
Dorothy Menasco 

From: Dorothy Menasco 
Sent: Wednesday, February 06, 2013 5:26 PM 
To: 'Roberta.G.Cooper@centurylink.com' 
Cc: susan.masterton@centurylink.com; Matilda Sanders 
Subjed: FW: Docket 120208 CompSouth Petition for Rulemaking 

Hi Roberta, FPSC. eLK CORRESPONDENCE 

oAdministrativer;& PlirtiCSO ConsumerPlease see my message to Ms. Masterton below. 
DOCUMENT NO. C)S3C>O -r2­
DISTRIBUTiON: 

'Dorothy JW.enasco 
Office ofCommission C{erk 
J{orid"a Tubac Service Commission 
2540 ShumardOak 'B{vd. 
Ta{fa/iassee, J{orida 32399-0850 

From: Dorothy Menasco 
Sent: Wednesday, February 06, 2013 5:21 PM 
To: 'susan.masterton@centurylink.com' 
Cc: Matilda Sanders; Kathryn Cowdery 
Subject: RE: Docket 120208 CompSouth Petition for Rulemaking 

Ms. Masterton, 

Per your request, we have added you to the mailing list as an interested person in Docket 120208-TX. Please 
note that this contact information is public record and will be available on internet searches. Requests to be 
added or removed as an interested person and changes to contact information should be forwarded to 
clerk@psc.state.fl.us. 

As an interested person you will receive all notices for hearing, prehearing, proposed agency action orders, final 
orders, and notices of Commission conferences via e-mail. If you are interested in receiving documents other 
than those mentioned above, for example, procedural orders, please contact staff counsel for instructions on 
becoming a party of record. The phone number for our General Counsel's Office is 850-413-6199. 

If you have any questions regarding your contact information, please call our office at 850-413-6770. 

'Dorothy JW.enasco 
Office ofCommission C{erk 
JUrrid"a Tubac Service Commission 
2540 ShuntartfOak 'B{vd. 
Ta{fafiassee, J{orida 32399-0850 
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From: Matilda Sanders 
Sent: Wednesday, February 06, 2013 2:26 PM 
To: Dorothy Menasco 
Subject: RE: Docket 120208 CompSouth Petition for Rulemaking 

Just received this request from Kathryn for interested person list. 

From: Kathryn COwdery 
Sent: Wednesday, February 06,2013 2:18 PM 
To: Matilda Sanders 
Subject: FW: Docket 120208 COmpSouth Petition for Rulemaking 

Matilda: Please add Susan Masterton from CenturyLink to the interested persons list in docket 1202.08 (see 
below). Please forward this e-mail to the proper person if you are not the one to handle this request. Thank you. 

Kathryn 

From: Masterton, Susan S [mailto:Susan.Masterton@centurylink.com] 
Sent: Wednesday, February 06,2013 1:53 PM 
To: Kathryn COwdery 
Subject: Docket 120208 CompSouth Petition for Rulemaking 

Hi, Kathryn. Could you please add me to your distribution list of interested persons in the above-captioned rulemaking? 

Thank you! 

Susan S. Masterton 
Centurylink 
Senior Corporate Counsel 
315 S. Calhoun Street, Suite 500 
Tallahassee, FL 32301 
850-599-1560 (voice) 
850-224-0794 (fax) 
susan.masterton@centurvlink.com 
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Dorothy Menasco 

From: Matilda Sanders 
Sent: Wednesday, February 06, 2013 2:08 PM 
To: Dorothy Menasco 
Subject: RE: Docket No. 120208-Service list 

This came to the Records Clerk Inbox. 

FPSC, CLK CORRESPONDENCE 

OAdministrative~ rartiesO Consumer 

DOCUMENT NO. OS300-1-:2.. 

DISTRIBUTION: 

From: Cooper, Roberta G [mailto:Roberta.G.Cooper@centurylink.com] 
Sent: Wednesday, February 06,2013 1:56 PM 
To: Records Clerk 
Cc: Masterton, Susan S 
Subject: Docket No. 120208-Service List 

Please add CenturyLink Attorney Susan Masterton to the Service List in Docket No. 120208 as 
either a Party of Record or as an Interested Person, whichever designation you deem as 
appropriate. Her contact information is as follows: 

Susan S. Masterton 
CenturyLink 
315 S. Calhoun Street, Suite 500 
Tallahassee, FL 32301 
850-599-1560 
850-224-0794 (fax) 
susan.masterton@centurylink.com 

If you have any questions, please let me know. Thanks, Roberta 

Roberta Cooper 
Legal Assistant 111- Susan Masterton and Kevin Zarling 
Voice: 850-599-15631 Fax: 850-224-0794 
Email: Roberta.G.Cooper@centurvlink.com 
315 S. Calhoun Street, Suite 500 ITallahassee, FL 32301 
Mailstop: FLTLHZ0501-5001 
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AUG. 2.2012 4:23PM FLORIDA CABLE ~O. 508 P. 1 

Florida Cable Telecommunications Association 


Steve WIlkerson, President 

VIA FACSIMILE PARTIES 
August 2, 2012 

Ms. Ann Cole 

Commission Clerk 

Florida Public SelVice Commission 

2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. 

Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 


RE: FPSC Docket No. 120208 

Dear Ms. Cole: 

I am writing to request that the Florida Cable Telecommunications Association, Inc. (,'FeTA") be 
placed on the mailing list ofpersons interested in monitoring the above-referenced dockets. Please 
send all mailings to the following: 

David A. Konuch 
Senior Counsel, Regulatory Law and Technology 
Florida Cable Teleco:rr.Ununications Association, Inc. 
246 E. 6th Avenue 
Tallahassee, FL 32303 
850/681-1990 Tel. 
850/681-9676 Fax 
E-Mail Address:dkonuch@fcta.com. 

Thank you for your assistance ,in this matter. Please contact me with any questions. 

S~~1~~~~~____- ­

Martha John 

for David A. Konuch 

Senior Counsel, Regulatory Law and Technology 
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